
The search for the 1988 Referendum 
 
From: Weser, Intef  

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2015 10:28 PM 

To: Munson, Jim 
Cc: ASI President; ASI Vice President for Finance 

Subject: A.S.I. Ballot Information in 1998, 1996, & 1997-2005 
  

Hello Jim, 
  
I hope all is well.  I need your help finding any voter ballot information regarding A.S.I. as far back 
as 1988 up to 2005.  I have the information from 2006 to present. 
  
I am especially interested in the 1988 Referendum, 1996 Referendum, and the years from 1997-
2005.  Thanks for your help in advance. 
  
Let me know how I can assist if the information is not easy to access electronically.  Take care. 
  
Intef W. Weser 
A.S.I. Executive Director 
  

Download the Cal State L.A. A.S.I. App to your Smart Phone: 
http://www.asicsula.org/app 

  
"Don't make it or take it personal.  Life is too short so enjoy living." 

  
“Success doesn’t come to you.  You go to it.”  - Marva Collins 

  

Intef W. Weser, M.A. 
Executive Director, Associated Students, Inc. 

5154 State University Dr.  U-SU Room 203, Los Angeles, CA 90032 
(323) 343-4780 Office 

(323) 343-6420 Fax 
iweser@cslanet.calstatela.edu 

  
A.S.I. Website: 

www.calstatela.edu/asi 
 

RE: A.S.I. Ballot Information in 1998, 1996, & 1997-2005 

Munson, Jim 

Mon 7/20/2015 9:46 AM 

Inbox 

To: 
Weser, Intef;  

Cc: 
ASI President;  

ASI Vice President for Finance;  

Intef, 
  

http://www.asicsula.org/app
mailto:iweser@cslanet.calstatela.edu
http://www.calstatela.edu/asi


Unfortunately, the UT archives in our office are really incomplete.  Prior to my coming here in 2011, no one 
really kept up accurate archives of hard or electronic copies. 
  
The good news is that the Library archives are really complete.  They are also in the process of being 
digitized.  They have completed up through the 60’s. 
  
I would suggest contacting Vinny, who is in Special Collections.  His contact information is below.  Hopefully 
he can help you find you what you need.  Thanks. 
  
Vinny Barraza 
Ext 3-3976 
Vbarraz@calstatela.edu 
  
  
 

JIM MUNSON 

Business/Advertising Manager, University Times 
California State University, Los Angeles 

5151 State University Drive | Los Angeles, CA 90032 
T 323.343.4270 | jmunson2@calstatela.edu 
www.calstatela.edu 
  
    
“ENGAGEMENT, SERVICE, AND THE PUBLIC GOOD” 
 

www.csulauniversitytimes.com 
  

    

              

Archive Information on A.S.I. Ballots in 1998, 1996, & 1997-2005 

Weser, Intef 

Mon 7/20/2015 11:24 AM 

Inbox 

To: 
Barraza, Vincent;  

Cc: 
ASI President;  

ASI Vice President for Finance;  

This message was sent with high importance. 

Hello Mr. Barraza, 

  

My name is Intef W. Weser, A.S.I. Executive Director and it was suggested by Jim 

Munson that I contact you for some archive information on A.S.I.  

  

I need your help finding any voter ballot information regarding A.S.I. as far back as 

1988 up to 2005.  I have the information from 2006 to present. 

  

I am especially interested in the 1988 Referendum, 1996 Referendum, and the years 

from 1997-2005.  Thanks for your help in advance. 

  

Let me know how I can assist if the information is not easy to access electronically.  I 

can be reached at my desk 323-343-5858 or via cell phone at 323-474-7706.  Take 

care. 

mailto:Vbarraz@calstatela.edu
mailto:jmunson2@calstatela.edu
http://www.calstatela.edu/
http://www.csulauniversitytimes.com/


  
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
                                        

  
  
_____________________________________________        
From: Weser, Intef  

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 12:05 PM 
To: Chavez, Lisa M. 

Cc: Wada-Mckee, Nancy; ASI President; ASI Vice President for Finance 

Subject: A.S.I. Archive and Document Request 
  
  

Hello Lisa, 

  

Ejmin asked me to contact you to get copies of some of the documents you 

shared with us at last Monday’s meeting.  

  

We were also interested in seeing if there was any additional information regarding 

A.S.I. voter ballot results EO 527 or Fee Policy Committee actions regarding A.S.I. 

fees in the archive? 

  

We are especially interested in the 1988 Referendum, 1996 Referendum, and the 

years from 1997-2005.  Thanks for your help in advance. 

  

Let me know how I can assist if the information is not easy to access electronically.  I 

would love to look through some old files from A.S.I.’s past.  

  

I can be reached at my desk 323-343-5858 or via cell phone at 323-474-7706.  Take 

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

 

RE: A.S.I. Archive and Document Request 

DeleteReplyReply allForward 

Mark as unread 

Chavez, Lisa M. 

Mon 7/20/2015 12:56 PM 

Inbox 

To: 
Weser, Intef;  

Cc: 
Wada-Mckee, Nancy;  

ASI President;  

ASI Vice President for Finance;  

 

1996 Referendum Ballot.pdf1 MB 
 

1 attachment (1 MB)  

Intef 
Attached is the ballot from 1996 that contains the referendum.  I do not have any other ASI referendum 
documents.  The item was recovered from Childcare Center archives not ASI archives.  I will ask Patty if she 
has any other documents.  I hope this helps. 
  
All Executive Orders are at: 
http://www.calstate.edu/EO/ 
The Auxiliary Website that contains documents discussed about auxiliaries is located at: 
http://auxiliary.calstate.edu/ 
  
Lisa 
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